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CITY OF URBANA, ILLINOIS 
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS 

 
ADMINISTRATION 

 
 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO: Bruce K. Walden, Chief Administrative Officer 

FROM: William R. Gray, Public Works Director       
 Barbara Stiehl, Acting Assistant to the Director 

DATE: November 15, 2001 

RE: APPROVAL OF HOUSE MOVING PERMIT 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

Approval of a moving permit for 2012 North Lincoln Avenue.  (See attached photo.) 

 

BACKGROUND 

The Public Works Department has received a request for a house-moving permit to move a structure at 
2012 North Lincoln Avenue (the future site of Andrae’s Harley Davidson) to a location outside the city 
limits.  City ordinance requires Council approval, by motion, for all moves of this nature. 

 

RECOMMENDATION 

There are minimal conflicts with any infrastructure items.  Since the estimated weight of the structure is 
less than the weight of vehicles that typically cross the bridge over the Saline Branch, north of I-74, the 
City waives the requirement of a structural engineer’s report for the bridge.  The requirement for the 
services of a certified arborist is waived based on the determination by the City Arborist that there are no 
tree conflicts within the area where the house move will occur.  The property is to be relocated outside 
the city limits.   

Recommend authorization for the Director of Public Works to issue a moving permit upon satisfactory 
submission of all required items. 
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